From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 10/18/2010 2:02:04 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: A0712009: RESPONSE OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN
FRANCISCO TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE?S SEPTEMBER 22,
2010 RULING

here you go

From: Paula Fernandez [mailto:Paula.Fernandez@sfgov.org]

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2010 3:42 PM

To: cem@newsdata.com; CJGF@pge.com; imrb@pge.com; sawl0@pge.com;
regrelcpuccases@pge.com; ‘Redacted \chris@emeter.com; service@spurr.org;
rschmidt@bartlewells.com; pforkin@daystartech.com; jeff.francetic@landisgyr.com;
sandi@emfsafetynetwork.org; JPereyda@Technet.org; tvalderrama@technet.org; [Redacted |
bschuman@pacific-crest.com; Gupta, Aloke; Campbell, Andrew; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Danforth,
Christopher; cjb@cpuc.ca.gov; Villarreal, Christopher; Como, |Redacted , Karl; Tan, Lee-Whei; Deal,
Matthew; Rashid, Rashid A.; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett; Roberts, Thomas; Sullivan,
Timothy J.; Al-Mukdad, Wendy

Subject: A0712009: RESPONSE OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO TO THE
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE?S SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 RULING

Attached herewith please find the following:

RESPONSE OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO TO THE
ADMINISTRATIVE
LAW JUDGE’S SEPTEMBER 22, 2010 RULING

This document has been filed with the California Public Utilities Commission's San Francisco
office and is being served in a PDF/A format.

CCSF service is completed via a set of e-mail lots. No single e-mail contains the entire
service list.
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Paula Fernandez

City Attorney's Office

City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco

(415) 554-4623
paula.fernandez@sfgov.org
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